From: Sadrieh, Nakissa

To: Katz, Linda
Subject: Re: Formaldehyder Review Draft-29-March-2016
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 8:50:17 PM

Regarding the formaldehyde review, | plan on taking the ORNL report and making it an
appendix to the review, and including a summary of the report in the actual review, because |
don't like how they derive conclusions, and the whole tox report makes the review too long.
But we can discuss this, once you take a look at it. There needs to be some minor editing still
left. | focused on the scope, content, format, order, organization and accuracy of the review.
We can do final editing after your revisions.

From: Katz, Linda <Linda.Katz@fda.hhs.gov>

Date: March 30, 2016 at 4:35:16 PM EDT

To: Sadrieh, Nakissa <Nakissa.Sadrieh@fda.hhs.gov>
Subject: Re: Formaldehyder Review Draft-29-March-2016

Thanks. I'll take a look on Friday. I'm still hoping to make it tomorrow to CIR. Do you have any
ingredients to propose for their evaluation?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: Sadrieh, Nakissa

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 1:42 PM

To: Katz, Linda

Cc: Sadrieh, Nakissa

Subject: Formaldehyder Review Draft-29-March-2016

Linda,

Please find attached a draft of the formaldehyde review, which | was due to send you by the end of
March. The second draft is due by the end of April, which will incorporate sections currently
highlighted, and currently left empty (such as some of the sections from ORNL). The second draft,
which you will get at the endo f April, will contain edits that you will provide to us in the next couple
of week hopefully.

Please let me know if you want to discuss this review. | have been very involved with every aspect of
it, and all of it is pretty much as | proposed to the staff. Raj did the lion’s share of providing content,
and Tyna also did a lot of work on this. | am sure that there is room for improvement, and | will be
happy to incorporate any improvements that you can propose. Thanks.



